

Geometry Final Exam Fall 2021 Form A

1. How many squares are in the n^{th} figure? #1
 A. $4n + 3$ B. $4n - 5$
 C. $4n$ D. $4n + 1$



Commented [91]: To save all the correct keys, click on the "Review" tab, and then on the "Marking" area, select "Final" instead of "Final: Showing Marking"

Commented [12]: =

2. Which of the following terms **best** describes a triangle whose angle measures are 20° , 120° , and 40° ?
 A. acute B. obtuse C. equilateral D. right E. equilateral

Commented [13]: =

3. In the equation of the line $y = 3x - 4$, what represents the slope of the line?
 A. y B. 3 C. $3x$ D. -4

Commented [14]: =

4. What is the measure of $\angle XYZ$?
 A. 142°
 B. 128°
 C. 118°
 D. 132°
 E. Cannot be determined



Commented [15]: =

5. The **incenter** of the triangle below is shown. What is the measure of the angle marked w ?
 A. 28°
 B. 32°
 C. 120°
 D. 30°



Commented [16]: =

6. The three **medians** of a triangle meet at the ---
 A. Orthocenter B. Circumcenter C. Incenter D. Centroid

Commented [17]: =

7. What is the **sum** of the **interior angles** of a convex nonagon ($n = 9$ sides)?
 (A) 3240° (B) 1260° (C) 1620° (D) 2520°

Commented [18]: =

8. Which of the following sets of lengths could be the sides of a **right** triangle?
 A. 1, 1, 1 B. 6, 8, 10 C. 2, 2, 1 D. none of these

Commented [19]: =

9. A **regular quadrilateral** is named **most specifically** a ---
 (A) kite (B) rhombus (C) rectangle (D) square

Commented [20]: =

Nd Semester Geometry Review Key

Jessica J Manson



Nd Semester Geometry Review Key:

Thank you for downloading **Nd Semester Geometry Review Key**. As you may know, people have look hundreds times for their chosen novels like this Nd Semester Geometry Review Key, but end up in malicious downloads. Rather than enjoying a good book with a cup of tea in the afternoon, instead they are facing with some harmful bugs inside their laptop.

Nd Semester Geometry Review Key is available in our digital library an online access to it is set as public so you can download it instantly.

Our books collection hosts in multiple locations, allowing you to get the most less latency time to download any of our books like this one.

Kindly say, the Nd Semester Geometry Review Key is universally compatible with any devices to read

<https://upload.cheaperseeker.com/files/detail/fetch.php/business%20studies%20specimen%20paper%20.pdf>

Table of Contents Nd Semester Geometry Review Key

1. Understanding the eBook Nd Semester Geometry Review Key
 - The Rise of Digital Reading Nd Semester Geometry Review Key
 - Advantages of eBooks Over Traditional Books
2. Identifying Nd Semester Geometry Review Key
 - Exploring Different Genres
 - Considering Fiction vs. Non-Fiction
 - Determining Your Reading Goals
3. Choosing the Right eBook Platform
 - Popular eBook Platforms
 - Features to Look for in an Nd Semester Geometry Review Key
 - User-Friendly Interface
4. Exploring eBook Recommendations from Nd Semester Geometry Review Key
 - Personalized Recommendations

- Nd Semester Geometry Review Key User Reviews and Ratings
- Nd Semester Geometry Review Key and Bestseller Lists
- 5. Accessing Nd Semester Geometry Review Key Free and Paid eBooks
 - Nd Semester Geometry Review Key Public Domain eBooks
 - Nd Semester Geometry Review Key eBook Subscription Services
 - Nd Semester Geometry Review Key Budget-Friendly Options
- 6. Navigating Nd Semester Geometry Review Key eBook Formats
 - ePub, PDF, MOBI, and More
 - Nd Semester Geometry Review Key Compatibility with Devices
 - Nd Semester Geometry Review Key Enhanced eBook Features
- 7. Enhancing Your Reading Experience
 - Adjustable Fonts and Text Sizes of Nd Semester Geometry Review Key
 - Highlighting and Note-Taking Nd Semester Geometry Review Key
 - Interactive Elements Nd Semester Geometry Review Key
- 8. Staying Engaged with Nd Semester Geometry Review Key
 - Joining Online Reading Communities
 - Participating in Virtual Book Clubs
 - Following Authors and Publishers Nd Semester Geometry Review Key
- 9. Balancing eBooks and Physical Books Nd Semester Geometry Review Key
 - Benefits of a Digital Library
 - Creating a Diverse Reading Collection Nd Semester Geometry Review Key
- 10. Overcoming Reading Challenges
 - Dealing with Digital Eye Strain
 - Minimizing Distractions
 - Managing Screen Time
- 11. Cultivating a Reading Routine Nd Semester Geometry Review Key
 - Setting Reading Goals Nd Semester Geometry Review Key
 - Carving Out Dedicated Reading Time
- 12. Sourcing Reliable Information of Nd Semester Geometry Review Key
 - Fact-Checking eBook Content of Nd Semester Geometry Review Key

- Distinguishing Credible Sources
- 13. Promoting Lifelong Learning
 - Utilizing eBooks for Skill Development
 - Exploring Educational eBooks
- 14. Embracing eBook Trends
 - Integration of Multimedia Elements
 - Interactive and Gamified eBooks

Nd Semester Geometry Review Key Introduction

In today's digital age, the availability of Nd Semester Geometry Review Key books and manuals for download has revolutionized the way we access information. Gone are the days of physically flipping through pages and carrying heavy textbooks or manuals. With just a few clicks, we can now access a wealth of knowledge from the comfort of our own homes or on the go. This article will explore the advantages of Nd Semester Geometry Review Key books and manuals for download, along with some popular platforms that offer these resources. One of the significant advantages of Nd Semester Geometry Review Key books and manuals for download is the cost-saving aspect. Traditional books and manuals can be costly, especially if you need to purchase several of them for educational or professional purposes. By accessing Nd Semester Geometry Review Key versions, you eliminate the need to spend money on physical copies. This not only saves you money but also reduces the environmental impact associated with book production and transportation. Furthermore, Nd Semester Geometry Review Key books and manuals for download are incredibly convenient. With just a computer or smartphone and an internet connection, you can access a vast library of resources on any subject imaginable. Whether you're a student looking for textbooks, a professional seeking industry-specific manuals, or someone interested in self-improvement, these digital resources provide an efficient and accessible means of acquiring knowledge. Moreover, PDF books and manuals offer a range of benefits compared to other digital formats. PDF files are designed to retain their formatting regardless of the device used to open them. This ensures that the content appears exactly as intended by the author, with no loss of formatting or missing graphics. Additionally, PDF files can be easily annotated, bookmarked, and searched for specific terms, making them highly practical for studying or referencing. When it comes to accessing Nd Semester Geometry Review Key books and manuals, several platforms offer an extensive collection of resources. One such platform is Project Gutenberg, a nonprofit organization that provides over 60,000 free eBooks. These books are primarily in the public domain, meaning they can be freely distributed and downloaded. Project Gutenberg offers a wide range of classic literature, making it an excellent resource for literature enthusiasts. Another popular platform for Nd Semester Geometry Review Key books and manuals is

Open Library. Open Library is an initiative of the Internet Archive, a non-profit organization dedicated to digitizing cultural artifacts and making them accessible to the public. Open Library hosts millions of books, including both public domain works and contemporary titles. It also allows users to borrow digital copies of certain books for a limited period, similar to a library lending system. Additionally, many universities and educational institutions have their own digital libraries that provide free access to PDF books and manuals. These libraries often offer academic texts, research papers, and technical manuals, making them invaluable resources for students and researchers. Some notable examples include MIT OpenCourseWare, which offers free access to course materials from the Massachusetts Institute of Technology, and the Digital Public Library of America, which provides a vast collection of digitized books and historical documents. In conclusion, Nd Semester Geometry Review Key books and manuals for download have transformed the way we access information. They provide a cost-effective and convenient means of acquiring knowledge, offering the ability to access a vast library of resources at our fingertips. With platforms like Project Gutenberg, Open Library, and various digital libraries offered by educational institutions, we have access to an ever-expanding collection of books and manuals. Whether for educational, professional, or personal purposes, these digital resources serve as valuable tools for continuous learning and self-improvement. So why not take advantage of the vast world of Nd Semester Geometry Review Key books and manuals for download and embark on your journey of knowledge?

FAQs About Nd Semester Geometry Review Key Books

1. Where can I buy Nd Semester Geometry Review Key books? Bookstores: Physical bookstores like Barnes & Noble, Waterstones, and independent local stores. Online Retailers: Amazon, Book Depository, and various online bookstores offer a wide range of books in physical and digital formats.
2. What are the different book formats available? Hardcover: Sturdy and durable, usually more expensive. Paperback: Cheaper, lighter, and more portable than hardcovers. E-books: Digital books available for e-readers like Kindle or software like Apple Books, Kindle, and Google Play Books.
3. How do I choose a Nd Semester Geometry Review Key book to read? Genres: Consider the genre you enjoy (fiction, non-fiction, mystery, sci-fi, etc.). Recommendations: Ask friends, join book clubs, or explore online reviews and recommendations. Author: If you like a particular author, you might enjoy more of their work.
4. How do I take care of Nd Semester Geometry Review Key books? Storage: Keep them away from direct sunlight and in a dry environment. Handling: Avoid folding pages, use bookmarks, and handle them with clean hands. Cleaning: Gently

- dust the covers and pages occasionally.
5. Can I borrow books without buying them? Public Libraries: Local libraries offer a wide range of books for borrowing. Book Swaps: Community book exchanges or online platforms where people exchange books.
 6. How can I track my reading progress or manage my book collection? Book Tracking Apps: Goodreads, LibraryThing, and Book Catalogue are popular apps for tracking your reading progress and managing book collections. Spreadsheets: You can create your own spreadsheet to track books read, ratings, and other details.
 7. What are Nd Semester Geometry Review Key audiobooks, and where can I find them? Audiobooks: Audio recordings of books, perfect for listening while commuting or multitasking. Platforms: Audible, LibriVox, and Google Play Books offer a wide selection of audiobooks.
 8. How do I support authors or the book industry? Buy Books: Purchase books from authors or independent bookstores. Reviews: Leave reviews on platforms like Goodreads or Amazon. Promotion: Share your favorite books on social media or recommend them to friends.
 9. Are there book clubs or reading communities I can join? Local Clubs: Check for local book clubs in libraries or community centers. Online Communities: Platforms like Goodreads have virtual book clubs and discussion groups.
 10. Can I read Nd Semester Geometry Review Key books for free? Public Domain Books: Many classic books are available for free as they're in the public domain. Free E-books: Some websites offer free e-books legally, like Project Gutenberg or Open Library.

Find Nd Semester Geometry Review Key :

~~business studies specimen paper 22~~

sell old edition textbooks

~~peugeot 405 repair service manual instant~~

~~earth science if8755~~

~~ingersoll air dryer manual~~

~~199mazda pickup trucks b series service repair manual 92~~

~~sell international student edition textbooks~~

1997 suzuki df 15 manual

~~ballad of barking water~~

~~boeing 777 seat guide~~

[natures recipe lamb rice barley](#)

[2nd semester new applicant university of limpopo](#)

germany since 1815

[be mech syllabus sollapur 2015](#)

[1994 jeep cherokee xj workshop service manual](#)

Nd Semester Geometry Review Key :

b siciliano robotics modelling planning and control - Sep 09 2022

web a robot is a mechanical or virtual intelligent agent that can perform tasks automatically or with guidance typically by remote control in practice a robot is usually an electro mechanical machine that is guided by computer and electronic programming

robotics modeling planning and control siciliano b et al - Jul 19 2023

web dec 11 2009 abstract this book is a greatly extended and revised version of an earlier book in the series modeling and control of robot manipulators 2000 isbn 978 1 85233 221 1 however the classic text on robot manipulators now covers visual control motion planning and mobile robots

[pdf robotics modelling planning and control download](#) - Jan 13 2023

web jun 15 2020 download robotics modelling planning and control by bruno siciliano in pdf format complete free brief summary of book robotics modelling planning and control by bruno siciliano here is a quick description and cover image of book robotics modelling planning and control written by bruno siciliano which was published in

robotics guide books acm digital library - Feb 14 2023

web robotics provides the basic know how on the foundations of robotics modelling planning and control the text develops around a core of consistent and rigorous formalism with fundamental and technological material giving rise naturally and with gradually increasing difficulty to more advanced considerations

robotics modelling planning and control matlab simulink - May 17 2023

web written for graduate and senior undergraduate students this book provides comprehensive coverage on the foundations of robotics modeling planning and control the text begins with the fundamental and technological aspects of robotics including manipulator structures kinematics sensors and control units

robotics modelling planning and control semantic scholar - Dec 12 2022

web nov 20 2008 robotics provides the basic know how on the foundations of robotics modelling planning and control suitable for use in senior undergraduate and graduate courses in automation and computer electrical electronic and

mechanical engineering courses with strong robotics content expand view via publisher link springer com save

autonomous robots modeling path planning and control - Mar 15 2023

web presents the theoretical tools for analyzing the dynamics of and controlling autonomous robots in a form comprehensible for students and engineers provides a complete overview of control methods including but not limited to pid control feedback linearization and sliding mode control

robotics modelling planning and control google books - Sep 21 2023

web aug 20 2010 springer science business media aug 20 2010 technology engineering 632 pages the classic text on robot manipulators now covers visual control motion planning and mobile robots

robotics modelling planning and control springerlink - Oct 22 2023

web based on the successful modelling and control of robot manipulators by sciavicco and siciliano springer 2000 robotics provides the basic know how on the foundations of robotics modelling planning and control it has been expanded to include coverage of mobile robots visual control and motion planning

robotics modelling planning and control pdf 65t77cpjf7q0 - Jul 07 2022

web e book overview the classic text on robot manipulators now covers visual control motion planning and mobile robots too robotics provides the basic know how on the foundations of robotics modelling planning and control the text develops around a core of consistent and rigorous formalism with fundamental and technological material giving rise

robotics modelling planning and control advanced textbooks - Nov 11 2022

web oct 21 2010 robotics modelling planning and control advanced textbooks in control and signal processing

mitpressbookstore robotics modelling planning and control advanced textbooks in control and signal processing bruno siciliano lorenzo sciavicco luigi villani 89 99 this product is not returnable publication date october

download robotics modelling planning and control pdf - May 05 2022

web download pdf robotics modelling planning and control pdf 3uqd124s7vt0 the classic text on robot manipulators now covers visual control motion planning and mobile robots too

robotics modeling planning and control siciliano b et al - Jun 06 2022

web dec 11 2009 the goal is to design and assemble a control subsystem that would be applicable to the various types of the mobile robots with a different locomotion sensory equipment communication interface and type of control and will be built on a pic microprocessor platform expand 4 1 excerpt

pdf robotics modelling planning and control by bruno - Aug 08 2022

web based on the successful modelling and control of robot manipulators by sciavicco and siciliano springer 2000 robotics provides the basic know how on the foundations of robotics modelling planning and control it has been expanded to include

coverage of mobile robots visual control and motion planning

robotics modelling planning and control google play - Apr 04 2022

web robotics modelling planning and control ebook written by bruno siciliano lorenzo sciavicco luigi villani giuseppe oriolò

read this book using google play books app on your pc android ios devices

robotics modelling planning and control guide books acm - Apr 16 2023

web dec 10 2010 robotics modelling planning and control robotics modelling planning and control december 2010 authors

bruno siciliano 3 publisher springer publishing company incorporated isbn 978 1 84996 634 4 published 10 december 2010

pages 632 available at amazon save to binder export citation bibliometrics downloads

robotics modelling planning and control acm digital library - Mar 03 2022

web based on the successful modelling and control of robot manipulators by sciavicco and siciliano springer 2000 robotics

provides the basic know how on the foundations of robotics modelling planning and control it has been expanded to include

coverage of mobile robots visual control and motion planning

pdf robotics modeling planning and control siciliano b et - Aug 20 2023

web dec 1 2009 robotics modeling planning and control siciliano b et al 2009 on the shelf december 2009 10 1109 mra 2009

934833 authors pedro j sanz universitat jaume i abstract this book is a

robotics modelling planning and control request pdf - Oct 10 2022

web jan 1 2011 this chapter presents techniques for modelling planning and control of wheeled mobile robots

robotics modelling planning and control acm digital library - Jun 18 2023

web dec 25 2008 robotics provides the basic know how on the foundations of robotics modelling planning and control the

text develops around a core of consistent and rigorous formalism with fundamental and technological material giving rise

naturally and with gradually increasing difficulty to more advanced considerations

ub revenue codes in excel tpc redmatters - Jan 14 2023

web ub revenue codes in excel 5 5 character codes and additional information on z codes for long term drug use and z codes

that can only be used as a principal diagnosis

ub revenue codes in excel analytics budgetbakers - Nov 12 2022

web ub revenue codes in excel 1 ub revenue codes in excel for good measure advancing research on well being metrics

beyond gdp aimms optimization modeling

ub revenue codes in excel full pdf - Mar 16 2023

web ub revenue codes in excel regulations 111 relating to the income tax under the internal revenue code applicable only to

years beginning after december 31 1941 jun 07

ub revenue codes in excel copy cyberlab sutd edu sg - Feb 15 2023

web ub revenue codes in excel automate the boring stuff with python 2nd edition jan 17 2021 the second edition of this best selling python book over 500 000 copies sold

ub revenue codes in excel stage gapinc com - May 18 2023

web ub revenue codes in excel downloaded from stage gapinc com by guest lyric callum icd 10 cm official guidelines for coding and reporting fy 2021 october 1

ub revenue codes in excel copy repo inventoryclub - Aug 09 2022

web ub revenue codes in excel 1 ub revenue codes in excel hospital manual bariatric endoscopy energy employees occupational illness compensation program act

ub revenue codes in excel copy stage gapinc - Feb 03 2022

web ub revenue codes in excel icd 10 cm 2020 cumulative list of organizations described in section 170 c of the internal revenue code of 1954 healthcare financial

ub revenue codes in excel help environment harvard edu - Jun 07 2022

web right here we have countless ebook ub revenue codes in excel and collections to check out we additionally provide variant types and after that type of the books to browse

ub revenue codes in excel stage gapinc com - Mar 04 2022

web 4 ub revenue codes in excel 2023 05 28 financial engineering and comes with worked examples exercises and case studies it will be welcomed by applied mathematicians

ub revenue codes in excel copy rc spectrallabs - Dec 13 2022

web ub revenue codes in excel optimization methods in finance accounts receivable basic methods of policy analysis and planning pearson etext uniform billing editor ub 92

free ub revenue codes in excel - Apr 17 2023

web merely said the ub revenue codes in excel is universally compatible in the same way as any devices to read the data warehouse toolkit ralph kimball 2011 08 08 this old

revenue codes je part a noridian noridian medicare - Aug 21 2023

web 97 rows revenue codes refer to national uniform billing committee nubc

ub04 revenue codes find a code - Jul 20 2023

web nov 14 2023 what are ub04 revenue codes form cms 1450 ub 04 this form also known as the ub 04 is a uniform institutional provider bill suitable for use in billing

ub revenue codes in excel 2023 renewalcc - Oct 11 2022

web ub revenue codes in excel icd 10 cm official guidelines for coding and reporting fy 2021 october 1 2020 september 30 2021 hcpcs level ii expert thomas calculus

ub revenue codes in excel data northitalia - Jul 08 2022

web financial modeling using excel and vba cumulative list of organizations described in section 170 c of the internal revenue code of 1954 optimization methods in finance

ub revenue codes in excel book cyberlab sutd edu sg - Oct 23 2023

web amending the internal revenue codes of 1939 and 1954 sep 27 2022 internal revenue code income estate gift

employment and excise taxes winter 2009 edition mar 22 2022 this comprehensive and authoritative resource provides full unabridged text of the

cara buat kode billing pph pasal 23 lewat e bupot unifikasi - Apr 05 2022

web apr 29 2022 baca juga dorong penggunaan kendaraan listrik Pemprov andalkan insentif pajak mula mula login djp online berikutnya pilih menu lapor setelah itu

ub tax abbreviation meaning all acronyms - May 06 2022

web what is ub meaning in tax 1 meaning of ub abbreviation related to tax 1 ub unsafe building government

ub revenue codes in excel ai classmonitor com - Sep 10 2022

web 4 ub revenue codes in excel 2023 10 26 management association ahima cms and nchs these guidelines are a set of rules that have been developed to accompany and

ub04 revenue codes 0561 in section 056x medical social - Jun 19 2023

web nov 22 2023 ub04 revenue codes code information subscribers will see ub04 condition revenue codes and related material here access to this feature is available in

ub 04 92 revenue code list with description cpt code icd - Sep 22 2023

web the following chart identifies revenue codes that require a specific cpt hcpcs code in field 44 of the ub 04 revenue code description cpt hcpcs code 0300 0309

the metamorphosis full book quiz quick quiz sparknotes - Jul 13 2023

web test your knowledge on all of the metamorphosis perfect prep for the metamorphosis quizzes and tests you might have in school

new sat reading practice test 59 metamorphosis - Apr 10 2023

web this passage is adapted from metamorphosis by franz kafka a famous story that combines elements of fantasy and reality this excerpt begins with the protagonist

the metamorphosis multiple choice test questions - Jun 12 2023

web 1 what is gregor samsa transformed into a a miniscule fly b a giant beetle c a tiny ant d a large spider 2 what does gregor recall after witnessing his transformation

[ap94 p1 the metamorphosis proprofs quiz](#) - Mar 09 2023

web aug 19 2023 create your own quiz the metamorphosis pre ap ap practice 1 chapter 1 multiple choice questions questions and answers 1 the first paragraph is ironic

[free metamorphosis multiple choice test key answers](#) - May 31 2022

web the help you can get tabe test strategy is your complete guide to answering multiple choice questions you will learn powerful multiple choice strategies with practice

the metamorphosis study guide final exam - Feb 08 2023

web test and improve your knowledge of the metamorphosis study guide with fun multiple choice exams you can take online with study com

metamorphosis 50 question reproducible test perfection - Nov 05 2022

web the metamorphosis 50 question reproducible test measure literal comprehension of the plot setting and characters with true false multiple choice and matching formats

[metamorphosis multiple choice test key answers](#) - Sep 03 2022

web metamorphosis multiple choice test key answers in some cases you likewise do not discover the message metamorphosis multiple choice test key answers that you

[metamorphosis quiz worksheet for kids study com](#) - Apr 29 2022

web to pass the quiz you ll need to complete sentences about the definition of metamorphosis understand what frogs go through during their life cycle give another

results for metamorphosis quiz tpt - Oct 04 2022

web the questions for this assessment have been tried against two different translations of the text so everything should go smoothly what s included the metamorphosis chapter

the metamorphosis multiple choice test answer key - Aug 14 2023

web answers to 180 multiple choice questions for the metamorphosis that test students recall and understanding of the work

metamorphosis multiple choice test key answers copy - Mar 29 2022

web metamorphosis multiple choice test key the metamorphosis part i proprofs quiz the metamorphosis test by ap lit and more literature and quiz worksheet

metamorphosis multiple choice test key answers copy - Jan 27 2022

web will lead you to comprehend even more in the region of the globe experience some places gone history amusement and a

lot more it is your unconditionally own get older to

metamorphosis mcqs with answers net explanations - Nov 24 2021

web jul 19 2021 is the type of metamorphosis which have total four stages that are egg larva and pupa and last one adult a complete metamorphosis b incomplete

the metamorphosis quizzes study com - Jan 07 2023

web the metamorphosis quizzes test your understanding of the metamorphosis concepts with study com s quick multiple choice quizzes missed a question here and there

metamorphosis multiple choice test key answers 2022 - Jul 01 2022

web metamorphosis multiple choice test key answers 1 metamorphosis multiple choice test key answers quizzes practice tests with answer key biology quick study

the metamorphosis practice test flashcards quizlet - May 11 2023

web study with quizlet and memorize flashcards containing terms like which of the following is not thematic in the metamorphosis a kafka draws a striking portrayal of social

metamorphosis multiple choice test key answers - Oct 24 2021

web merely said the metamorphosis multiple choice test key answers is universally compatible next any devices to read the power of ecstatic trance nicholas e brink

metamorphosis multiple choice test key answers 2022 - Dec 26 2021

web this info get the metamorphosis multiple choice test key answers member that we give here and check out the link you could purchase lead metamorphosis multiple choice

metamorphosis multiple choice kafka teaching resources tpt - Feb 25 2022

web browse metamorphosis multiple choice kafka resources on teachers pay teachers a marketplace trusted by millions of teachers for original educational resources

the metamorphosis quizzes questions answers template - Dec 06 2022

web mar 21 2023 a multiple choice essay and short answer test part ii of the metamorphosis let s start this quiz and learn more about this novel questions 5

metamorphoses multiple choice test answer key bookrags com - Aug 02 2022

web answers to 180 multiple choice questions for metamorphoses that test students recall and understanding of the work